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In the previous bulletin, we used the board game ‘Cluedo’ to explain the workings of Patton West’s cult / criminal
racketeering gang. We also explained who her close associates were and the roles they played as willing
accomplices in racketeering and murder. We posed the question, ‘Why is it that self-appointed deity Patton West
AKA ‘The Rishi’ is not serving life to 100 years for racketeering and multiple murders?’ We gave the answer. You
can review the ‘Cluedo’ bulletin by going here.

We believe that Patton West is a serial killer and we believe that her
accomplices, Jack West, Julio Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds know this.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/975.%20CLUEDO.pdf

PATTON WEST DR. JULIO WILLIAMS MD GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA JACK WEST

PSYCHOPATH DISCIPLE / LIAR FOR HIRE LIAR FOR HIRE | SCUM BAG DISCIPLE / LIAR FOR HIRE

Above from left to right: Devra Patton West AKA The Rishi (2011 to Present), AKA Surya Ma (2005 to 2010) AKA Devra Ji (1995 to
2005). Her accomplices Dr. Julio £ Williams MD, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & ex-husband Jack West who has been with her since
the 1970°s and witnessed her progression from pot grower, drug dealer, bankrupt and small time con artist to planetary regent.

Using some of the imagery from the previous bulletin, we'll share some of the evidence we have and let you the
reader decide. The two competing claims are:-

1. That based on the FACTS, Patton West really is ‘Divine Mother,’ the ‘Regent of the Western Hemisphere’ and a
‘divine being’ that has been planning to lead humanity for thousands of years.

2. Based on the FACTS (and the actions of her accomplices) Patton West is a criminally insane narcissist who, since
acquiring occult knowledge in 1991, has robbed, defrauded, mentally and physically abused and murdered her way
through countless victims over the past 29 years. And as a result, Patton West has become a multi-millionaire on
the backs of those victims.

FACT 1. Comment from ex-husband Jack West about the use murder to silence those who oppose Patton West.

JACK WEST

“Those who oppose my wife have a habit of dying suddenly.”

Quote from husband Jack West in April 2002.

“She remains as utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically
virtuous as any human being can be.”

Quote from ex-husband Jack West in 2007. One year after Patton West viciously assaulted
a local female physician while extorting $1.3 million from the victim. And immediately
before Patton West became the recipient of two arrest warrants, a conviction for assault
and the subject of a Sheriff's Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in
court fines and interest. Then there were several appearances in court as the defendant in
TR QLR SLIAR; FOR: H X fraud related lawsuits at which she was found guilty on all counts.

The documentary evidence is as follows. In 2004, her charity The Circle of Divine Unity struck off for fraud. July
2007 Confession of Judgment Brazda Life. A 2008 Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. A 2008 Conviction for
Assault and an April 2008 newspaper article announcing same. A 2008 Conviction for Defrauding John Watson.
The subject of a 2008 Sherriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims of organized crime $2,000,000 in court fines
and interest. 2009 Judgment for Top to Bottom Construction defrauded by Patton West. 2009 Arrest Warrant for
Felony Theft. 2013 Judgment against Patton West for Wells Fargo. Patton West’s son Chris Haywood’s Criminal
Record. The Transcript of the Custody Hearing between Chris Haywood and Jamie Haywood gives a real insight
into what Patton West’s home life is really like ( Parts 1, 2 & 3 ). Patton West gives her testimony in Part 1 and her
daughter in law Jamie Haywood gives her testimony in Part 2. The Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers
published their stories in 2007; you can read an in depth analysis of those two stories here.
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The Ravalli Republic newspaper published another story in 2008. All three newspapers give details of Patton
West's Werld-Service Criminal Racketeering activities in Montana around that time period.

Jack West’s comment about his then wife Patton West, “Remaining utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically
virtuous as any human can be.” Is seen for what it is lies, bullshit and propaganda from the chief ‘liar for hire,’

Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’' & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?
Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /

Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

FACT 2. The use by Patton West of the threat of murder to silence victims and witnesses of crime.

PATTON WEST

“Patton West kidnapped student Marion Cantwell shortly after
Marion had closed on the sale of her home. Marion was held
captive and beaten. Only after Marion agreed to make a huge
financial ‘donation’ to Patton West was Marion released.

Marion was told that if she went to the police she would be
murdered.

Quote from Marion Cantwell’s friend Dave Kushner in 2005. His statement later verified by
PSYCHOPATH a second witness.

The documentary evidence is as follows. Patton West is criminally insane; that is to say, she ran her cult like a
medieval fiefdom inside which state and federal laws did not apply. She brutalized, robbed defrauded and
extorted from anyone she chose, knowing that she could intimidate most victims and witnesses into remaining
silent for fear of being targeted for violence and murder. Here are some of the crimes committed by Patton West
up to and including 2005 these are the ones that we know about.

1. Susannah Felder attacked and partially scalped after challenging Patton West about an $80,000 donation that Patton West
stole from her charity which was later struck off by the Secretary of State for MT because of Patton West's fraud. Board
member AJ White’s statement goes into detail about this and Jack West’s role in the ‘cover up.’

2. Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200,000 when the bank guarantee he had signed for the charity was called in by the
bank after Patton West moved the $200,000 into a personal trust fund. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper mentions this.

3. Dave Kushner agreed to loan Patton West $30,000 for two weeks as a bridging loan. Patton West signed the loan agreement
and then after receiving the money reneged on the agreement and refused to even talk about it to Dave Kushner who was, as a
result, defrauded out of $30,000. Listen to the audio statement he gave to the whistleblower in 2005. Patton West told John
Watson in March 2003 (in an interview he recorded) that her agreements were worthless. You can hear her say this in her own
words by going here.
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IT WILL BE YOUR
PRIVILEGE TO SEED MY
FINANCIAL TRANSITION*®

- *Quote from Patton West in 2004 when she was masquerading os the
ﬂ Ascended Master Devra i in Victor MT,

Above: The Master Liar Devra Patton West and her criminal racketeering business model revealed. Employees recruited for jobs
she could not afford to pay the wages for. All new recruits subject to brainwashing and conditioning to force them to submit to
the will of the Master Abuser and accept low paid or no paid work as slaves in her cult. 0% were fired within 30 days.

4. Shortly after closing on the sale of her house, Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive, beaten and only finally released
after she agreed to make a huge financial donation to Patton West. Dave Kushner relates the story to John Watson which you
can listen to by going here.

5. Beatrice McGuire was viciously assaulted in front of scores of witnesses. As witness Debra Coffey explains, in her statement
about the incident, part of Beatrice’s ear was ripped away and needed plastic surgery. After receiving a letter from Beatrice’s
lawyer, Patton West agreed to pay for Beatrice to have plastic surgery to repair the damage. However, within a few months,
Patton West began denying that she had assaulted Beatrice McGuire and accused the victim of being mentally ill for accusing
Patton West of the crime. In March 2003, John Watson challenged Patton West about the assault on Beatrice McGuire. You
can listen to Patton West’s response by going here.

None of the above went to law after becoming victims of fraud, extortion or violent assault because they were
genuinely afraid of being murdered by Patton West. After witnessing crimes numbered 1, 2 & 3 above, Lisa
Swidler tried to escape the cult and was murdered by Patton West.

John Watson went to law after being defrauded in 2002 by Patton West. In a meeting in March 2003, Patton
West admitted defrauding Watson but said that she did not see herself writing out a check for what she owed
him. You can hear her say this in her own voice by going here. On August 9 2007, senior cult member Geoffrey
Reynolds announced Watson’s murder with Patton West making an unsuccessful attempt on Watson’s life later
that very month. Just as Reynolds had predicted.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

, Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?
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FACT 3. Sudden mysterious death of student / cult member Lisa Swidler.

Lisa was a senior student / confident of Patton West’s. We do not think it was a coincidence that Lisa died
suddenly of internal bleeding after trying to escape Patton West’s cult shortly after witnessing two serious crimes.

PATTON WEST

Student Lisa Swidler withessed student Dave Kushner being
defrauded out of $30,000 and was also aware of the kidnap, false
imprisonment and extortion of tens of thousands of dollars from
student Marion Cantwell.

Lisa Swidler tried to escape from the cult and died suddenly and
mysteriously shortly afterwards leaving behind two small children.

The theory was that Patton West needed to ‘silence’ Lisa Swidler a close confident who
knew where many of Patton West’s skeletons were hidden. This theory became fact for
PSYCHOPATH the whistleblower after Patton West tried to silence him by murder in August 2007.

Those who do not believe that it is possible for Patton West to murder someone remotely, should read the
comments from someone who went to the same cult training school as Patton West i.e. The Robert Jaffe School
for Energy Mastery. Read what one student had to say about the threat to her life by the same person who
trained Patton West.

i lawrewr s Forum Rulesy

I Cult Education Institute _,_f ®:

CEl Howre Catting Help hnd Contral o Lk Books Help Us FAQ)

“Cults,” Sects, and "Hew Religious Movements™

In the group we were urged to adopt Islam os our religion. | took that seriously and set about learning the five times-a-day /
prayers, etc. | became extremely straight-laced aond wore a scarf on my head as much as possible, since | was told | needed to
protect against astral beings. On top of following islamic practices, re given a number of Sufi practices, such as chanting
in Arabic thousands of times each morning and evening. It was quit -consuming. And we were often asked to participate in
costly events and give sizable donations to the group. [Ex-members ra West’s cult will know this happened regularly to
them.] We were told that all sorts of things were "against God". Th e Reiki healing, which | had been involved in for some
years. Over time | would learn that homosexuality and eastern rell re also "against God". By then, | had become quite
disgusted with all that was being asked of me and | wrote an email to'Or. Jaffe announcing that | was leaving the path, Jaffe
responded months later and threatened that | could become sick and die from something like cancer for leaving. That did not
happen. Instead, | discovered some years later that Jaffe's own wife got ill with cancer and died from it. [Ex-members of West's
cult who went public will know about sudden deaths and threots of murder.]

Above: Lisa Swidler did not die of Cancer but went from being a perfectly healthy young mother to suddenly and mysteriously
dying of internal bleeding. We believe she was murdered by Patton West to keep her quiet. Of course the coroner not having a
clue about Patton West or what she was / is capable of ruled the death as being the result of ‘natural causes.’

Fellow student Satya, attended the Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery with Patton West. Satya had this to say
in a statement she gave to the whistleblower John Watson in February 2010.

Devra was a powerful, manipulative, delusional psycho/socio path and it saddens me to see that her illness and her
destructiveness and manipulation of others has escalated over the years. She is a powerful and charismatic personality - as
most psychopaths are and is it very tragic that she abuses her power to abuse and victimize others.

Satya was defrauded out of $6,000 by Patton West.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/116.%20Statement%20from%20Satya%20Regarding%20D%20West.pdf

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

Fact 4. Witness Carlida Finch overhears Patton West talking about murdering Dr. Pat Cole MD.

PATTON WEST

“l will take a hammer and break every bone in Dr. Cole’s hands.”

Quote from Psychopath Patton West, February 2006. On April 17 2006 Dr. Cole came into
work with bruises on her hands and wrists. Cole told a witness that Patton West had
‘whacked them.”

“l do not care if | killed Pat Cole because as an enlightened being |
have no ego so | could spend my life in prison as easily as in a $6
million dollar home.”

Quote from Psychopath Patton West, March 2006. Days before the police were called and
PSYCHOPATH she was charged with assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD. A crimes she was convicted of in 2008.

Only someone criminally insane would suggest that ‘enlightened’ beings go around murdering people. On April 17
2006, just days after the police were called and Patton West was charged with assault, Patton West sends out a
lengthy missive to her entire mailing list admitting the assault but saying it was sanctioned by the Ascended
Masters. In the missive entitled, ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification,” Patton West seeks to justify the
assault by asserting that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime. She goes on to say that
while the beating meted upon Cole was severe it was administered with grace. There is no mention of the $1.3
million that Patton West extorted from Dr. Pat Cole.

Patton West is criminally insane. Her brother who was confined in a mental institution for many years which is
where Patton West belongs.

Another victim, Ingrid Smith, whose 6 year old son was assaulted by Patton West had this to say about the
psychopath.

I'am a firsthand witness to the physical and emotional abuse from Devra as | experienced it myself, as well as witnessing the
abuse of my 6 year old son by Devra. Devra attacked me viscously because | had been responsible for certain people leaving
which meant loss of money to her and the breaking of her web of control. | also am witness to her psychological techniques of
breaking people down which is nothing short of a form of brainwashing. | am certain you have already researched the mind
techniques of cults, but it falls right in line. Charismatic leader who declares themselves above God and rationalizes all activity
for the self-aggrandizement of self, including all forms of abuse and manipulation.

I also have knowledge of Devra's psychological profile. She never got over her severe childhood abuse and hence became the
abuser and controller in her life. She is psychologically unstable. If you research child abuse and the ramifications of the
behaviors she falls right in line with the behaviors and is a classic case of the abused child. Put that together with an intelligent
mind, creativity, allot of anger and you have the makeup of a cult leader.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?



http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf

FACT 5. The not so subtle threat by Patton West to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD.

PATTON WEST

“Patton West told me that she has the "spiritual’' power and
authority to 'take me out,' to be composted. She took off her shoe
and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto
my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads.

"She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my
brains out.” Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted
to the sheriff's office.

Quote from Dr. Pat Cole’s statement to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper July 12 2007.

PSYCHOPATH

We recommend that everyone read the statement that Dr. Pat Cole MD gave to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in
July 2007, thanks to the whistleblower handing over his research to the press. The three emails from Rebecca
West (1, 2 & 3) and one email that John Mark Young sent to the police, show that Dr. Pat Cole was psychologically
‘broken’ by Patton West. Indeed, as fellow employee Carlida Finch reported to the authorities in her ‘Statement of
Fact’ she overheard Patton West discussing Cole’s murder. Then there is a document that was sent to the Flathead
police department, which refers to the many employees that were mentally and physically abused by Patton West
in New Mexico. The reality is that Patton West is a dangerous psychopath, who after acquiring occult knowledge
set herself up as a God and required that everyone around her submit to her will and become peasants / serfs.
After new recruits were brainwashed and conditioned, their main role was to fund Patton West’s lavish lifestyle.

In 2005, Patton West wrote to her entire mailing list telling them, and | quote, “It will be your privilege to seed my
financial transition.” And, “Only those who are prepared to commit 66% of their net worth to me can become my
disciples.”

After brainwashing and conditioning, Dr. Pat Cole MD committed 66% of her net worth to Patton West but was
too slow in handing it over. Patton West was overheard planning the murder of Cole but after a campaign of
severe beatings, Cole handed her entire net worth over. All $1.3 million of it a large proportion of which ‘liar for
hire’ and senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds money laundered through West’s business as ‘normal’ receipts.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?
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FACT 6. The subtle threat of murder by Patton West in correspondence with an employee who refused to
withdraw her hostile witnesses statement against Patton West after witnessing the assault on Dr. Cole MD.

FATTON WEST “I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior. | need
support in how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft. Dr. Cole was severely
beaten on several occasions and proof is available. With all my heart, | hope and
pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole
recover her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted
more than $700,000 from her.”

Quotes above from Rebecca West (no relation to Devra Patton West) a victim of
intimidation by Patton West because Rebecca refused to withdraw her hostile witness
statements against Patton West in the matter of the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD.

“Stay and face the enemy once and for all. It is a good day to die..”
PSYCHOPATH

Quote from an email that Psychopath Patton West sent Rebecca West March 5 2007.

Patton West sits at the head of a cult / criminal racketeering business model that she has successfully operated in
three western states over the past 29 years. She remains free because the secret weapon she uses to commit
scores of crimes, and keep victims and witnesses silent, is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute making
prosecution of her for individual crimes very difficult. John Watson launched a fraud lawsuit against Patton West
but along the way, he faced false witnesses, threats from senior cult member Julio Williams, a murder attempt
which senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds announced to the press in advance and a campaign of violent
intimidation against his wife and children.

After winning the lawsuit, Patton West, working with accomplices Williams & Reynolds, sought to bankrupt
Watson by launching multiple frivolous lawsuits against him. They did so knowing that senior cult member, Dr.
Julio E Williams MD, had put up $2,000,000 to fund Patton West’s legal expense. In this way, they knew they could
outspend him in court and ‘buy’ the result they wanted which is exactly what happened.

This is what eriminal gangs do if they cannot intimidate you or
murder you they outspend you in court to ‘buy” the outcome: they want.,

DIVINE MOTHER'S PROPAGANDA MESSAGE TO ALL

CONSCLIOUS FISCAL MASTERY

Above: As Hitler said, “Make the lie big, make it simple, keep saying it and eventually they will believe it.”

The only route that promises success, is the launching of a criminal investigation into Patton West’s activities over
the past 29 years. When this happens, the evidence will clearly show that her ‘World Service’ is a front for
racketeering and murder. One of Patton West’s favorite fraud scams is to advertise nonexistent career
opportunities. This is explained fully on this webpage. In brief, new recruits were enlisted for jobs that did not
exist. Upon arrival, they would be given a 20% pay cut and then the brainwashing and conditioning started
immediately. Those that agreed to become her low paid or no paid slaves remained, and those that refused to
submit to her will were fired before the 90 days were up, after which she would have to pay employment
insurance. That Patton West had a ‘revolving’ door to employees was made obvious by Rebecca West’s harrowing
email to the whistleblower entitled ‘Help Me.” Here is the first paragraph.
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————— Forwarded Message ----

From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com>
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West

Dear John,

After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since | started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current employees or
contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in her control due to fear and/or
ignorance and have proven to me, | cannot trust them. | have been trying to get the monies she owes me before | end my
contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me
for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her intimidating demand of me through her finance controller last
evening, and | have until 5 p.m. today to talk to her. | must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted
from office manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, | would become her personal care
assistant).

When Rebecca West went to the labor Board and made an official complaint about her dangerous working
environment she got an email from Patton West with the following comment:-

“Stay and face the enemy once and for all. It is a good day to die.”

Another employee, Carlida Finch, explains in her Statement of Fact to the authorities how she was given the choice
by Patton West, to either submit to her will and become a member of her cult or be fired. Patton West was
questioned in court on July 12 2007, about the statements that many of her ex-employees had posted on John
Watson’s website. When asked by counsel if those employees alleging they were mentally and physically abused
were referring to their treatment by Patton West, she lied and said that the employees mentioned were fabricated
and fictitious and did not exist. Go to this webpage and scroll down for details.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere” who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

FACT 7. Patton West’s ability to manipulate idiots like Dr. Julio E Williams MD into risking all to stand between
her and her adversaries.

“l have personally allocated two million dollars for Dr. West's
defense and legal expenses. If you want to continue (with your
fraud law suit against her) you will have to go through me first.”

DR. JULIO WILLIAMS MD

“Mr. Watson you will have your date in court. You fuck with me
and you will meet your match.”

The above is a quote from and email sent January 2007 by Dr. Julio E Williams MD to the
whistleblower John Watson. A clear attempt by Williams to intimidate Watson into
withdrawing his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. This is called ‘Witness Tampering.’ Dr.
Julio E Williams is a 20 year member of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang and
a senior student / disciple of hers. Williams is still providing Patton West with a steady
DISCIPLE | LIAR FOR HIRE stream of fake ‘testimonials’ whose purpose is to draw in more victims of organized crime.

When it looked like the whistleblower John Watson was going to win his fraud lawsuit, Patton West mobilized
senior cult member and chief funder of organized crime, Dr. Julio E Williams MD.
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Williams had already been persuaded in 2005 to post a defamatory statement about Watson on Patton West’s
website, but in January 2005 Williams not only crossed the line of what was legal and permissible, he jumped over
it. The threatening email that Williams sent to Watson (obviously on Patton West’s orders) amounted to ‘Witness
Tampering’ a felony punishable by up to ten years in prison. You can read the full email exchange by going here.
What Williams also did was put in writing his contribution to the 2010 conspiracy orchestrated by Patton West
whose objective was to ‘silence’ Watson by bankrupting him. The plan involved Patton West issuing multiple
frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson that were to be funded by Williams’ $2,000,000, which is exactly
what happened in 2010.

That this was a criminal conspiracy orchestrated against Watson by Patton West is not in doubt, as Patton West
told Watson in their March 2003 meeting exactly what would happen if he went to law against her. Below are
some excerpts from their meeting which Watson recorded with a digital tape recorder.

FOUL MOUTHED LANGUAGE FROM

') WARNING
‘DIVINE MOTHER"

1. Patton West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

2. The truth actually does not matter to Patton West [if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth].
3. West admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

4. West accuses Watson of ‘f*cking over a Spiritual Teacher’ because he is suing her for a crime she just admitted.
5. West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket
and not hers because Williams will pay her legal fees.

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that she pay him the
$50,000 she owes him.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD knew 100% that Patton West had defrauded Watson, but still agreed to defame Watson
and try to intimidate him into dropping his lawsuit against Patton West the leader of his cult. However, when his
efforts failed to deter Watson (and Patton West’s 2007 murder attempt failed) Williams doubled down in his
contribution to Patton West’s criminal conspiracy against Watson. Williams did so by funding Patton West's
multiple frivolous lawsuits to the tune of $2,000,000. In other words, just as Patton West threatened and
predicted, in 2003 (see item (5.) above) someone else would be paying her legal expenses but Watson’s would be
coming out of his own pocket.

After outspending Watson in court and forcing down his websites, Williams continued to be Patton West's go to
stooge when it came to telling lies and posting propaganda online. Williams next mission was to ‘spin’ (tell lies)
about the injunction Patton West obtained as a result of outspending Watson in court with Williams’ money.
Instead of explaining that the injunction was granted as part of a default judgment granted by the court, because
Watson could not afford to travel to the USA to defend Patton West’s lies, Williams maintained that Patton West
was granted the injunction by a judge investigating cyber-crime. You can read a full analysis of this by going to this
webpage dedicated to Williams’ lies on this subject. Remember, Patton West is a pathological liar. After she was
found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD in April 2008, this newspaper article announced the conviction, Patton
West posted the following statement on her website.
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Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. lmregularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officlals, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as
implausible.

pt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West’'s refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole’s lack of morality and professional integrity.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided atter
Cole’s need to cover-up her ov

Above: The truth does not actually matter to Patton West if she can convince you the public that her lies are
your truth. Williams & Reynolds were part of the process of making you believe her lies as your truth.

And when John Watson was granted judgment against Patton West for fraud, Patton West posted the following
statement on her website.

Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson’s claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West’s legal team.

TRUTH: No business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.

i i i . Any
and all business proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

Above: Patton West’s mantra, “the truth does not actually matter” if she can convince you that her lies are your truth. As with
Cole upon being convicted by the courts Patton West issues a statement saying that she is innocent and that the victim is guilty.

Williams defamed a total stranger in 2005 on the orders of his cult leader, Patton West. Williams put himself in
harm’s way by threatening the plaintiff in a fraud lawsuit against Patton West, the leader of his cult. Williams
funded the legal expenses of the leader of his cult to the tune of $2,000,000 so that Patton West could issue
multiple frivolous lawsuits against Watson to avenge his win in court against her for defrauding him. He also
‘bought’ an injunction with his money so that Patton West could move to Arizona, where she now claims to be
‘Divine Mother,” a ‘Goddess’ and the ‘Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.’

-

In the tradition of the Kali Maa Durga goddess, the Rishi is joyously
celebrated as a slayer of illusion and protector of innocence, as the
Durga aspect of her so aptly conveys. Like petals on a garland, the
English translation of her name essentially means ‘“revered solar
master, divine mother-father presence, Kali Maa Devra spiritual
warrior, slayer of illusion, embodied deity of oneness.”

. - -
Narcgissist

(n): a more polite term

The Ascended Masters endearingly refer to her as...

for a self-serving,
“MOTHER OF TEN THOUSAND SUNS.” man lplllﬂll Ve. C\'il

Read more about the Rishi’s life and history LISShOIC W lth no sou I

Read more about Rishi's names

Above left: The above claims come from a criminally insane narcissist who believes that her lies are protected by religious
freedom laws. The above claims are made by someone who believes that she can intimidate or murder those who challenge her
lies and propaganda. If that fails assholes like Julio Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds will put themselves in harm’s way for her.

There is zero evidence that anything on Patton West’s website is based in truth. There is a mountain of evidence
that proves Patton West is a pathological liar, a con artist and a vicious psychopath.



There is a lot of evidence from victims that Patton West has murdered at least once, and if her ex-husband and the
whistleblower are to be believed, Patton West is more than likely a serial killer.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

FACT 8. Patton West manipulates another idiot, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA into risking all to stand between her
and her adversaries.

GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to
what Patton West was going to do to him and his family.”

Quote from an ‘off the record’ conversation Geoffrey Reynolds had with the Bigfork Eagle
news reporter Constance See on August 9 2007. The conversation was passed on to John
Nielson a federal agent investigating Patton West's finances at that time.

Just as Reynolds predicted days later there was a failed attempt by Patton West to murder
Watson. Just as predicted by Reynolds a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violent
assaults have been directed by Patton West towards Watson and his family. These attacks
are on-going and have been occurring for 13 plus years. Patton West's use of occult
knowledge as a weapon is what underpins her criminal activity and intimidates victims and
witnesses into remaining silent. Those like Swidler and Watson who pose a threat are
murdered.

LIAR FOR HIRE | SCUM BAG

While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007, Reynolds let slip, in what he thought
was an ‘off the record conversation’ that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what
Patton West was going to do to him and his family. There is a word in the English language for a person like
Geoffrey Reynolds, and the word is ‘scum.” The Miriam Webster dictionary defines the word thus:-

‘a low, vile, or worthless person.’

In the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article Reynolds, speaking on behalf of his employer Patton West, tried to
assert that Dr. Cole’s injuries were from a previous fall and not as a result of an assault by patton West.
Reynolds made this assertion even though his employment with Patton West commenced some 6 months after
the assault on Cole. Reynolds made the assertion even though at the time, Reynolds was frantically trying to
remove a copy of Patton West’s written admission that she had assaulted Cole from Watson’s website. Patton
West’s admission of guilt entitled, ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification,” was sent out to Patton
West’s mailing list on April 17 2006. In November 2007, Reynolds sent an email to the service provider of
Watson’s website (this being one of several failed attempts) in an attempt to force a copy of Patton West’s
admission of guilt off the website. In a move worthy of dumb and Dumberer, Patton West gets Reynolds to
claim copyright of her written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD. Go here to read Reynolds’ email.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/scum
http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/68.%20Reynolds%20Copyright%20Email.JPG

am unlikely to be prosecuted

for murder!

l Geoff, the occult weapon | use
to murder those who oppose
me is not regarded as a weapon
under legal statute. Therefore | A &‘
*

To come to the point, Reynolds knew full well that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole and yet, Reynolds
posted four statements of denial on Patton West’'s website. And, while denying Patton West was guilty of the
assault to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter, Reynolds admits money laundering $463,000 that was
extorted from Cole through Patton West’s business as ‘normal’ business receipts. Reynolds did this in spite of
his immediate predecessor resigning after less than six months, rather than being forced to ‘manufacture’ false
invoices by Patton West. No such problem for scum like Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. It appears that Reynolds took
to ‘organized crime’ like a duck to water. In a statement Patton West to court, while being deposed by
Watson’s lawyer in 2009, she referred on multiple occasions to Reynolds being the ‘money man.” This is
probably true, as at the time, she was living on Reynolds’ property and having her living expenses paid for by
him. The statement makes very interesting reading and implicates Patton West in several other multi-million
dollar crimes. Telling lies, money laundering and the fraudulent application for $30,000,000 in government
grants are small beer for Reynolds, who quickly moved on to complicity to commit murder, perjury and
criminal conspiracy.

Yes, that is why | told the

L & Bigfork Eagle newspaper

et that the whistle-blower &
would be dead within 12 \

A

months. | am honored to be
associated with you!

As stated above, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle reporter on August 9 2007, Reynolds let it slip in
what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail
for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to his wife and children. The reporter took the threat
seriously enough to share it with the authorities, who briefed Watson. Several days later, a failed attempt was
made on Watson’s life by Patton West, just as predicted by Reynolds. Also, just as Reynolds predicted, a
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence was launched against John Watson, his wife and children. This
campaign of violence was intended either to intimidate Watson into dropping his lawsuit against Patton West
or intended to provoke Watson into taking direct action against Patton West in self defense of his family.
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Had Watson taken the bait, as Patton West and Reynolds intended, he would have been jailed for taking the
law into his own hands when clearly the ‘law’ is totally impotent against a vile and despicable creature like
Patton West and her accomplices.

Above from left to right: Narcissist patton West. Lisa Swidler’s grave stone. Lisa Swidler a senior student and part time
teacher at Patton West's unaccredited school for occult studies. After witnessing serious crimes Lisa tried to escape the
cult and died suddenly of internal bleeding. Perhaps Reynolds was briefed on Patton West's ability to kill with impunity.

We remind you that in 2002, Jack West confided in John Watson that he, his then wife Patton West and their
young daughter Anna West, were chased out of New Mexico by a gun wielding victim who knew the police
would not believe what Patton West was doing to him and his family. And, even if the police did believe that
victim, they would not be able to prosecute Patton West because the Secret Weapon being used by her was
not recognized as a weapon by legal statute. Patton West has relied upon this fact for 29 plus years. So this
victim did take the law into his own hands.

The campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence that Reynolds announced would be directed against
Watson and his family, continues to this day and is now approaching its 14th year.

While Watson is an ex-marine and undoubtedly possesses the skills to take direct action against Patton West in
self-defense of himself and his wife and children, Watson was not stupid enough to fall into the trap set for him by
Patton West, as explained to the Bigfork Eagle reporter Constance See by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA on August 9
2007. Watson is a very patient man and would rather work with the authorities to bring Patton West, a suspected
serial killer, and her accomplices to justice. The fact that 13 plus years have elapsed since Patton West’s attempt
on his life and during that same period, his wife and children have been constantly violently assaulted by Patton
West speaks volumes about where he is coming from.

However, we would make the following very important observation about psychopath Patton West in respect of
her own family members. Below is a collage of three photographs taken from Patton West’s website. The photos
can be found by going here.
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(A )
Above: Under the black arrow Patton West AKA ‘Divine Mother’ AKA ‘The Western Regent’ AKA the ‘Goddess’ AKA a ‘Suspected

Serial Killer.” Under the blue arrow daughter Anna West. Under the red arrow pathological liar and senior cult member Dr. fulio
E Williams MD. Under the yellow arrow ex-husband and long term accomplice in racketeering and murder Jack West.

If you review the contents of these two websites www.omniawakening.net and www.therishi.info you will see that
both sites are populated with legal documents, newspaper articles and statements from ex-employees. These ex-
employees of Patton West’s, many of whom Anna west knew as friends, allege that they were mentally and
physically abused by Patton West and in some cases robbed, defrauded and were the victims of extortion. If one
visits this webpage entitled ‘Enlightened House Holding Rishi Style’ one will get a glimpse into Patton West's real
home life as opposed to what is portrayed above which is just more staged managed propaganda. To come to the
point, contrary to what is stated in the image below Patton West is not a recluse, she lives behind a gated
community for her own safety and protection.

Just like the victim who chased her, Jack West and young Anna West out of New Mexico in the middle of the night
with a loaded gun, there are many, many victims who would like the opportunity to ‘settle the score’ with Patton
West — if they could get close enough.
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REGENT OF THE MASTERS
& [he rum:'fy L?pﬂ Sewls & Nations

After many years of quietude and seclusion, the Rishi has stepped
forward to accept sincere applicants into her auspices in the spiritual
mecca of Sedona. She welcomes those who are compelled by the inner
imperative to serve as awakened instruments of the divine. She is
sanctified to embody the role of Regent of the New Americas,
foretelling a time when North, South, and Central America will be
unified in the common welfare of all souls. As a revered executor of the

Divine Plan, she is assigned the “Great Work" of guiding humanity
through an extraordinary time of global upheaval and profound
SPIRITUAL NAME transformation that charts a new course for a thriving, peaceable
7 A T I fellowship amongst souls, peoples and nations.
Matajé Rishi P 8 psop

Devra Surya Sal Adi Maa Durga Devi

Above: Patton West is not a recluse like all narcissists she craves attention, she demand attention. The truth is that Patton West
left so many enemies behind in Montana that she is forced to live behind a gated secure property for her own safety. She was
chased out of New Mexico in the middle of the night by one gun wielding victim who realized the police could not help!

However, while Patton West hides behind her gated community, and will only meet people by appointment and
then only after an extensive vetting process, she is more than happy to pose for photos with her children and
grandchildren as part of the propaganda effort to make her look ‘human.” To make her look cuddly and motherly
instead of the vicious violent psychopathic killer that she really is. She poses for photos with her daughter and
grandchildren, knowing that they do not live behind gated communities. She poses for photos with her own
daughter and her own grandchildren, knowing full well that she has a long history of targeting the children of
those who oppose her. She targets the children of those who oppose her in a strategy intended to force her
adversaries into remaining silent or giving up their attempts to get justice for the crimes she has committed against
them. Of course Patton West will deny this, in spite of the mountain of evidence to the contrary. Go here for
some of it.

The Fake Bio. The Secret Weapon. The Lies. The Crimes. Evidence of Insanity. The Narcissist. Fake Miracle
Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. Fake Testimonials. Racketeering in 1,000 Images. Enlightened Householding
Rishi Style.

Like all psychopaths, Patton West lacks empathy and compassion for other human beings; that includes her own
family. The very fact that Patton West, herself, is living behind a gated community, must mean that she has
calculated that there is a risk that one or more of the hundreds of victims that she has screwed over these past 29
years may want revenge. Patton West must know that just as she has relentlessly targeted the ‘low hanging fruit’
(the children of her adversaries) with the intent to cause injury, iliness or even death. One of her adversaries
might respond in kind by visiting harm on her children or grandchildren.

Remember the plan that Reynolds shared with the reporter on August 9 2007 was to target Watson’s wife and
children, in the hope of provoking Watson into reacting in a way that would send Watson to jail. Obviously,
they hoped he would take the law into his own hands and go after Patton West and her family!

However Patton West, being a card carrying psychopath, was quite prepared to risk her children and grandchildren
while hiding away from her enemies in her gated community, pretending to be a recluse. Were Patton West’s
children or grandchildren to be caught up in the violence she was visiting upon other families, she would just
consider this to be ‘collateral damage.” Collateral damage in her family is obviously a price she is prepared for
them to pay.
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And since Watson’s family and countless other families are being targeted in this way, clearly it is a price Patton
West is still prepared for her family to pay. Perhaps there is room in Patton West’s family for her children and
grandchildren?

ORDER

Above: Patton West AKA Rishi Devra and ‘Divine Mother.” Like other ‘apex’ predators she herds her prey into a confined area
{her cult) and then picks them off one at a time as needed either for cash (forced ‘donations’) or as cheap labor to promote her
delusions and ‘sacred’ writings.. Whether she is a narcissist criminal or criminally insane narcissist is up for debate.

We make the point once again, that the whistleblower John Watson would not go there, as he considers Anna
West and her son as innocent bystanders, though doubtless Anna West has benefited from the millions of dollars
her mother has robbed, defrauded and extorted from scores of victims. Doubtless, Anna West has withessed
many of her friends being abused by her mother over the past three decades. Perhaps she remembers Lisa Swidler
who her mother murdered? Doubtless, Anna West has studied the information on these two websites about her
mother. Again, we make the point that taking the fight to Patton West’s children and grandchildren would make
the perpetrator of such an action no better than Patton West. However, we are conscious that there have been
scores of victims over the past 29 years and that not all of them may be as patient and level headed as the
whistleblower. It is obvious that Patton West is more than happy to take that chance with her children and
grandchildren. After all, she is hiding inside a gated community.

If Anna West thinks this is some kind of a threat against her and her family (which it is not) she should contact
the police or the FBl immediately, though by the time she reads this, the Sedona FBI and Police departments will
have received their copy.

If Anna West believes that her mother is a Goddess, a Divine Mother and the Western Regent then what has she
got to lose? If Anna West does not believe that the same weapon being used against Watson and his family was
used against Kendal Haywood in a strategy designed to subvert the court process by making Kendal appear to
have mental issues, so Chris Haywood got custody, then what has she got to lose? If Anna West does not
believe that her mother used the exact same strategy against Jamie Haywood to try to subvert the custody
hearing a second time, to obtain custody of Jamie’s infant daughter, then what has she got to lose? If Anna
West does not believe that occult knowledge has been used by her mother for 29 plus years to facilitate crimes
of theft, fraud and extortion against scores of victims what has she got to lose?

One way or another, there will be a criminal investigation and once underway, it will follow the evidence to
where it leads. When this happens, Patton West’s daughter Anna and Patton West’s grandchildren will become
big time victims as they are forced to witness a serial killing psychopath publicly answer for three decades of
crimes against humanity.
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x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

FACT 9. Williams has done everything in his power including being complicit in the ongoing campaign of violence
and intimidation being directed at John Watson and his family.

DRI A i s “Know that | will do everything in my power to bring you down.
Your actions will have consequences and | will personally see to it
that it happens.”

Quote from the threatening expletive laden email Dr. Julio E Williams MD sent to John
Watson on January 06 2007. After Patton West’s August 2007 murder attempt failed in
2010 Patton West, Williams and Reynolds put Plan ‘B’ into effect. This involved Williams
putting up 52,000,000 of his own money to fund multiple frivolous lawsuits against Watson
whose objective was to bankrupt Watson and force down his websites. Ten years later
Williams is totally aware of the ongoing campaign of violent intimidation being directed
against Watson, his wife and children by Patton West. Williams has received 450 plus
emails from Watson since 2016 cataloguing these attacks. Williams has not passed these
emails on to the FBI as to do so would implicate him in racketeering and murder.

DISCIPLE / LIAR FOR HIRE

Williams, a total stranger to Watson but a disciple of Patton West’s, defamed Watson in 2005, sent Watson a
threatening email in 2007, and put up $2,000,000 in 2010, so that Patton West could afford to mount multiple
frivolous lawsuits against Watson with the objective of bankrupting him. Williams then characterized the
injunction that his money ‘bought’ for Patton West as coming from the investigation by a judge into cyber-crime.
Which is rich coming from Williams, because he knows that Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is
made possible by the lies and propaganda she puts on her website whose only purpose could be cyber-crime!

However, Williams' role in Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang did not end there. Williams, as a 20 year
student of Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies, is totally aware that Patton West is using occult
(hidden) knowledge against Watson, his wife and children and scores of other victims. We know Williams knows,
not just because Patton West is teaching him to do the same thing but because over the past 4 plus years Watson
has sent Williams some 450 emails cataloguing the violent assaults by Patton West against him and his family. We
are in the process of putting these emails into a PDF, at which point, we’ll make them all available online.

Watson has emailed Williams 450 times, telling him that ongoing campaign of violent intimidation directed at
him, and his family, now approaching 14 years in duration, will not change a thing. That justice will be done,
regardless of what Patton West does and that accounts will be balanced one way or the other. Why has
Williams not passed these emails on to the police or the FBI? We hope Williams will explain this to a judge and
jury soon.

x Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

J Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

FACT 10. Williams is either mentally ill or a brainwashed and conditioned droid of Patton West’s, who is being
shamelessly used by her regardless of the damage to his life and career.



GRRIENNICCIXM “1, Julio Williams have been a long term student of Surya Ma
(Patton West) and | stake my honor and credibility on defending
her personal integrity and establishing the truth.”

Quote from Dr. Julio E Williams MD March 23 2005. This was just before Dave Kushner was
defrauded out of $30,000, Marion Cantwell was the victim of kidnap, beatings and
extortion and just before witness Lisa Swidler was murdered by Patton West. It was one
year before the vicious assault by Patton West on fellow physician Dr. Pat Cole MD. It was 2
or three years before Patton West was the subject of two arrest warrants, was convicted of
assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and was the subject of a Sheriff's Sale to force Patton West to
pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. This was a couple of years

before Patton West made several visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits
DISCIPLE / LIAR FOR HIRE

and was convicted on all counts.

In 2005 Dr. Julio E Williams MD, a member of her cult for only five years, made the following statement.:-

“1, Julio Williams have been a long term student of Surya Ma (as Patton West was calling herself then) and |
stake my honor and credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth.” Here is a small
portion of the truth.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction

DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life



http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S
CORPORATE BUSINESS ‘CONTAINERS’ IN

MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2.000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

Fifteen years later, Dr. Julio E Williams MD is still being shamelessly used by Patton West to promote her as guru
when he knows all too well that she is a vicious criminal and perhaps a serial killer.

Do the FACTS show that Patton West is ‘Divine Mother’ & ‘The Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ who has been planning to lead Humanity for Thousands of Years?

Do the FACTS show that Patton West is a Criminally Insane Narcissist running a Cult /
Criminal Racketeering Gang that has operated in three Western States for 29 Years?

What we have shared with you here will not appear in her life story / bio or anywhere else on her current website.
Her website and its contents are a total fantasy, a huge lie and part of the propaganda designed to suck in spiritual
seekers who, after being brainwashed and conditioned, will be used like ‘batteries.” Batteries that finance her
luxurious lifestyle and batteries that fuel her ego and rampant narcissism. Though the obvious motive is fraud,
(born out by decades of evidence) apparently those who masquerade as quasi-religious figures appear (so far) to
be immune from prosecution, however serious the crimes.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.therishi.com/the-rishis-life-history/

TRUE EVIL IS...

True evil is, abowve all things, seductive. When the devil knocks
at your door, he does not have cloven hooves, He is adorned in
fine robes and lives in a mansion. He promises your heart’s
desire in whisperﬂ‘l airs. Like a siren he beckons you to fallow

him on to ruinous shores.

Like the devil Patton West has promised everything and
delivered nothing but ruin to those who have followed her.

Above: A narcissist who believes she is totally beyond the reach of the law. Patton West was chased out of New Mexico in 1995
at the point of a gun. She was forced to leave Montana in 2010 after three newspaper articles revealed that her “World Service’
was a front for racketeering. Each time she moves to another state she leaves behind scores of victims of organized crime.

Go to this webpage to review the many ‘testimonials’ Williams has given to Patton West. Like this invitation below
to attend a “Sacred Sunday with Rishi” at Dr. Julio E Williams’ home. Maybe it is a coincidence that Patton West
stated, in her interview with the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007, that she was teaching physicians and
cardiologists how to cure cancer. Surely a respectable physician like Dr. Julio E Williams MD would not dream of
hosting avenue for a con artist like Patton West? And if he did, surely he would not encourage sick people to ‘buy’
her fake cures? Would he?

~ Our June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi

will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams
7390 East Stagecoach Pass Carefree, Arizona 85377

~10 am to 12 pm-

Above: Probably nothing to worry about that Dr. Julio E Williams MD, himself a pathological liar, is hosting a ‘Sacred Sunday
with Rishi’ AKA Patton West. Though Williams has been a student and disciple of this con artist for 20 years surely he would not
provide a venue for her and endorse her ability to deliver miracle cures for a large fee? Would he?

It is probably just a coincidence that in addition to claiming in July 2007 that she was training physicians and
cardiologists to cure cancer, that in a recent Facebook posting Patton West claimed to be able to deliver the
phenomena of ‘Divine Grace Healings.” For those who can afford the six figure sums she demands for her miracle
cures.


http://omniawakening.net/faketestimonials.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters
As the Light that stands behind Leaders and world servers across the

As awn bnstnowent of mercy, she offers the phenonena of Divine Grace
Healing..

and the karmic resolution of divine dispensation

In spite of the scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental and physical abuse Patton West, a card carrying
psychotic, insists that she is a blessing to all souls and an instrument of mercy. Apparently lies and propaganda are all
allowed under religious freedom laws even if the obvious motive is mail and wire fraud, racketeering and murder.

Probably nothing to worry about...

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profoundl Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in

this journey
. TS rm My humble salutations to thy lotus feet
".l ._-j ﬁ Like - Reply  3d o

Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a willing accomplice in organized crime and remains a key player in Patton West's cult /
criminal racketeering gang. Williams remains on-call as a ‘liar for hire’ and a purveyor of fake testimonials.

FBI TAKE NOTE.

People are being robbed, defrauded, are the victims of extortion and of mental and physical abuse. Some have
been murdered to keep them quiet. What we have shared here in this missive, cannot be found on her current
website which is full of propaganda and lies. Patton West’s website is a tool for her criminal racketeering
business model which has operated in three western states over 29 plus years right under your noses.


https://www.therishi.com/
https://www.therishi.com/

